Carlos A. Larach

Computer Information Systems

Call: +1 (305) 206-7554

Mail: carlos@larachcardona.com

www.carloslarach.com

Majoring in Computer Information Systems, in 2012 I founded an NGO that has reached over 30,000 children in Honduras. I have 4+ year experience in multiple small and large organizations and I am highly adaptable to any environment. Seeking a Co-op in which I can apply my skills and learn many more.

EDUCATION

2014- Expected 2018

Wentworth Institute of Technology B.S., Computer Information Systems

Boston, MA

Related Courses: Computer Science I & II, Management Information Systems, Information Systems Project Management, Database Management Systems, Systems Analysis and Business Applications.

2015

University of California, Irvine Ext Digital Marketing Certification

1999 - 2014

Escuela Internacional Sampedrana

Pre-k – High School

Honduras

US High School Diploma/ Accredited by Advance Ed/ SACS Atlanta, Georgia

Microsoft Office	
Website Design	
C++	
SQL	
HTML	

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Visual Studio

EMPLOYMENT

2012-Present

Fundacion Esperanza por Honduras FEH Foundation INC (USA) President and Founder

Honduras

Fundacion Esperanza por Honduras (Hope for Honduras foundation) is a Non-Profit organization which I created in February of 2012. FEH has helped over 30,000 Children in need and has fundraised more than \$500,000 in my term. Before hiring staff my responsibilities were accounting, IT, event planning, marketing, fundraising, and legal.

2016-2017

Palmarosa S.A

Marketing Technology Manager

Honduras

My job at Palmarosa is to manage their website, social media accounts and all printed and digital ads. Also I participate in the design and planning of their projects. Learned AutoCAD and Photoshop.

2014

Corporación Industrial del Norte (Corinsa)
IT Project Manager (Internship)

Honduras

My job as a IT Project Manager was to research eco-friendly and money saving projects that could be implemented throughout the IT department. Traveled to Panama City, Panama and San Jose, Costa Rica to research some projects.

STRENGTHS

Adobe Photoshop

AutoCAD

Wire Shark

Creativity
Organized
Realizable
Teamwork
Leadership

COMMUNICATION

Spanish English

Awards and Accomplishments

Wentworth Dean's List 2016

"Global Citizen" by Tie Care and AASSA

Community Service Award by AASCA